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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Fuly 13, 1951

Mr. Pete Sandowval, Surmeyor
Loa Iamag, New Mexico

Dear Sirs

We have today recoived a lettey from Mr, D. L. Hade of
the Sunol 0il Company in which he mentions that you have
available certified coples of the survey of his companyts
drill site in Sec, 32-7N~1E, NMFM, Valencis County, N.M.

We will approciate your sending three copies at onoe to

this office in ordor that they may be conasidered along with
Sunol's Notice of Intention-to Drill, I assums that Sunocl has
taken care of charges for samm,

Very truly m,
LAY

Elvis A, Utz
EAUsnr ¢ 6/’2

cot Mr. Do L. Wade«
Sunol 0il Company



